





From: Emma lones [emma.r.jones@frb.gov]

Sent: 4/27/2023 10:53:08 AM
To: McFall, Caitlin ‘Caitlin.McFall@FOX.COM]
Subject: RE: Request for confirmation, prank call w/ chairman Powell

NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL
Hi,
Attributable to a Federal Reserve spokesperson please:

"Chair Powell participated in a conversation in January with somecne who misrepresented himself as the Ukrainian
president.

[t was a friendly conversation and took place in a context of our standing in support of the Ukrainian people in this
challenging time. No sensitive or confidential information was discussed.

The video appears to have been edited and | cannot confirm it is accurate.

The matter has been referred to appropriate law enforcement, and out of respect for their efforts, we won't be
commenting further.”

Best,
Emma

From: McFall, Caitlin <Caitlin.McFall{@FOX.COM=>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Media <Media@frb.gov>

Subject: Request for confirmation, prank call w/ chairman Powell
NONCONFIDENTIAL // EXTERNAL

Good morning,

Could you please confirm reporting that Chairman Powell held a January call with Russian pranksters posing as
Ukrainian President Zelenskyy?

Please confirm the nature of the call and what was discussed. What anything confidential discussed?

How did the chairman discover he was not speaking with Zelenskyy?

Thank you,
Caitlin McFall

World News Reporter
Fox News












kallamm windir. Eger stz konusu yetk:l alicl degilseniz bu clektrork postanin igerifime aciklamarz, kopyalamanz, yonlendirmen:z
ve kullanmariz kesinlikle yasaktr ve bu clektronik postayr derhal stimenz gerekmektedir, ANADOLU AJANSI bu mesyin werdii
biigilerin dogruluu veya cksiksiz oldugu konusunda herhang: bir garanit vermemektedir. Bu nedenle bu bilgilerin ae sckilde olursa
olsun ceriginden, detilmesinden, elinmasindar ve seklianmasindarn sorumlu degildir. Bu mesajdaki goriisler valrzca ginderen kigive
aitir ve ANADOLU AJANSI'nn gériigierinl vensdmayabiiir,

Bu e-posta ve ekieri, e-posiada gdnderiidigl belirtilen kigi/kigilere el ve gizli olup: 6698 Say:li Kisisel Verilerin Korunmesi Karunu
ve 25 Mayis 2008 1arthli Avrupa Birlig: Genel Ver? Koruma Tzigl (“GDPR”) kapsam:nda kigisel veriler icerebilmekiedis. Bue-
posta ve cklerinin tarafimiza gonderim amact ile orantil elarak kullanlmas: kanuri bir zoruniuluktur, E-postan:r igermekee oldugu
Gizli Bilgiler ve Kigisel Veriler, gonderim amacr disinda kullanilamaz, cogamlamaz, arsivieremez, ilgili kisinin ve Sirketimizin onayt
olmaksizin Geiined kisilere aktaniamaz, Gizli Bilgiler ve Kigisel Verilerir génderim amac gergeklegtifinde yasal siiveler igerisinde
tarafinizdan imba edilmes!? gerckmektedir. Gizli Bilgiler ve Kigisel Verilerin gliverliginin saplanmasina Diskin sorumluluk tarafiiza
ait olup kerhang! bir ihlal halinde Sirketimizin sorumlulugu bulunmamaktadi, Bu ¢-postanin muhatabr olmamaniza ragmen size
ulagmig omrast halinde c-postayr derkal imha ederck bu durumu gecikmeksizin tarafimiza bildirmenizi rica ederiz. Saygrarimmzla.

ANADOLL AGENCY

This e-mail and any attachmen!s may contain confidentizl ard privileged information. If vou are not the intended reeipien!, please
rotify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delele this e-mail ard desiroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information
by a person other than the infended reeipient is ureuthorized and may be illegal. ANADOLU AGENCY makes no warranty as o the
accuracy or completeness of zny information contained i this message and hereby excludes any lizbility of any kind for the
miormaiion contained therem or for the nformation transmission, reception, storage or use of suck 1o any way whalsoever. The

This e-mutl and its atiwchments are privaie and confidentizl 1o the person/people specified i the c-mail; It may contain personal data
within the scope of the Personal Data Proteciion Law No. 6698 and the European Union General Data Proteciion Regulation
("GDPR") dated May 25, 2018, It 15 a lcgel obligetion to use this e-mail ard s atlachmeris in proportion 1o the purposc of sending
yvou. Confidentiel Information and Persenel Data contained in this e-mail cannot be used, reproduced, archived, transferred o third
paries without the conseat of the person concerried and our Compeany. Confidential Information: and Personal Data must be desiroyed
by vou withir legal time limits when the purposc of sending is realized. Responstbility for ensuring the securily of Cornfidential
Informetion and Personal Data belongs 1o vou, and our Company is not responsible for any violations. [f this e-mail reaches you even
though you are not the addressce, we kindly request you to delete the e-mail immed:ately and notfy us of this situation without delay.
Kind regards.
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